
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 25, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 September 18, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
   Central Services  

a. Renewal of License and Support for Email Firewall System from Microage  
Facilities    
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 
Fairgrounds 
c.  Lease Agreement w/Benton Franklin Fair Association  
Human Services 
d. Amended Agreement w/Lourdes Health Network for Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services 
e. Agreement w/Goodwill Industries of the Columbia, Inc. for Developmental Disabilities 

Services 
f. Agreement w/Arc of Tri-Cities for Developmental Disabilities Services 
g. Agreement w/Columbia Industries for Developmental Disabilities Services 
h. Grant Amendment w/WA St Department of Commerce, Community Services and Housing 

Division 
i. Interlocal Agreement w/Cities of Benton City, Kennewick, Prosser, Richland  and West 

Richland for Local Homeless Housing &Assistance Plans & Programs 
Juvenile  
j. Amending Benton County Resolution 2012-025; Amending Payment to Apollo Sheet Metal 
Office of Public Defense 
k. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Mendoza 
l. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/K Holt 
m. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Johnson 
n. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/L Zeigler 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area.

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
September 25, 2012 
Page Two 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

o. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/G Metro 
p. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/D Arnold 
q. Professional Services Agreement w/C Bennett 
Parks 
r. Contract w/Ikon Marketing Group for Internet Website for Horn Rapids Park 
s. Contract w/Ikon Marketing Group for Maintenance of Internet Website for Horn Rapids Park 
Personnel 
t. Rescinding Resolution 08-799 Regarding Hiring Policy for Retired Pers 1 Employees 
u. Employee of the Month Appointment    
v. Contract w/Penser North America, Inc. for Third Party Administrative Services 
Public Works 
w. Short Plat for Property at Prosser Shop   
x. Funding Authorization to Overlay Asphalt at Hinzerling Road 
y. Funding Authorization for Extension of Locust Grove Road Driveway Culvert 
z. Funding Authorization to Pre-Level Harrington Road 
 
Scheduled Business: 
 
Final Plat of Riverdown Estates ~ SUB 06-04 – M Shuttleworth 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update  
 
   
 
    

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 18, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Superior Court Judge Bob Swisher; Juvenile Administrator Sharon Paradis; 
Jennifer Bowe, Juvenile; Marianne Ophardt, WSU Extension; Clerk Josie Delvin; Jacki 
Lahtinen, District Court; Sheriff Steve Keane; Rosie Sparks, Auditor.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of September 11, 2012 were approved.  
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “k”. 
Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Animal Control 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
Commissioners  

b. Time of Remembrance Proclamation 
c. Quit Claim Deed   

Fairgrounds    
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 

Human Services 
e. Contract w/Sierra Electric, Inc., for Repair Services for Crisis Response Unit   

Juvenile  
f. Guess Speaker Contract w/D Wavra for Case Management Assessment Process Training  
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 



 - 2 - 

Office of Public Defense 
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
i. Terminating Contract for Attorney K Hilde   

Personnel 
j. Interlocal Agreement w/WA State Transit Insurance Pool    

Public Works 
k.  Setting Public Hearing to Consider Adopting the Six-Year Road Program, 2013-2018   

 
WCIF Director Visit  
 
New WCIF Director Jon Kaino introduced himself to the Board and provided a synopsis of 
WCIF’s background, goals, executive summary (along with rate changes), retiree plans, and the 
new wellness program.   
 
Juvenile Detention Facilities Needs Update  
 
Judge Swisher and Sharon Paradis requested the Board consider increasing the detention bed 
capacity back to 2009 levels and hiring three new detention officers.  Judge Swisher said there 
was an immediate need that presented a crisis situation and they wanted to open the other cell 
block that was previously closed.  It was stated that Franklin County had approved opening the 
facility immediately and indicated they would approve the increase in the budget for next year.   
 
Commissioner Small said he was a big advocate for juvenile justice and was glad to see that 
Franklin County was in favor of the request. 
 
Chairman Beaver said he was still interested in a different arrangement with Franklin County and 
that he was not favor of reducing detention in the first place.   
 
Commissioner Bowman commented that the money was there and could not be used elsewhere 
so he was in favor of moving forward. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the matter go to a supplemental budget 
hearing.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
WSU Extension - Benton County - Fruit Tree Endowment  
 
Gwen-Alyn Hoheisel and Marianne Ophardt updated the Board on the fruit tree endowment 
awarded to WSU in the amount of $27 million.  Ms. Hoheisel said it was the largest single gift to 
WSU and would create six new professor positions and provide operating funds over the next 10 
years.  Additionally, Ms. Hoheisel provided samples of Gala apples just picked with the new 
fruit automated harvest assist.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Bowman said he attended the Elected Officials meeting and was very impressed 
with the presentation by Personnel on the new NEOGOV program.  Additionally, he discussed 



 - 3 - 

the RTPO program and said the money was not being spent and so they are going back to review 
the program and talk to the engineers about how to get the money spent. 
 
Commissioner Small thanked Central Services for the new Outlook program and the computer 
upgrades being done for Benton County.  Additionally, he said that Prosser was named one of 
100 best communities for young people.   
 
Chairman Beaver reported on his attendance at another Dept. of Ecology meeting, Benton-
Franklin Council of Government Executive meeting, and the Park Board meeting at Higgins Air 
Field.  He said the HAIEFIC loan review committee was reviewing some refinancing options for 
TiLite Sports and also thanked Melina and Lexi for the NEOGOV presentation at the Elected 
Officials meeting.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 9/14/2012 
Warrant #: 65426-65770 
Total all funds: $1,335,304.44 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-529: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
2012-530: Time of Remembrance Proclamation 
2012-531: Quit Claim Deed   
2012-532: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000 
2012-533: Contract w/Sierra Electric, Inc., for Repair Services for Crisis Response Unit   
2012-534: Guess Speaker Contract w/D Wavra for Case Management Assessment Process 

Training  
2012-535: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
2012-536: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
2012-537: Terminating Contract for Attorney K Hilde   
2012-538: Interlocal Agreement w/WA State Transit Insurance Pool    
2012-539: Setting Public Hearing to Consider Adopting the Six-Year Road Program, 2013-

2018   
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:43 
a.m. 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 
 



mf
Text Box
a. Renewal of License and Support for Email Firewall System from Microage





mf
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110







 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  ___9-25-12  
       
Subject: Tim Meyer Memorial 

Service 
Prepared by:  ____JRD_______  
Reviewed by: ________ 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _x____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            __X___  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Attached for Board review is the Lease Agreement with the Benton Franklin County Fair Association for the 
memorial service of Tim Meyer. The Lease Agreement has been reviewed and approved as to form by the 
Prosecuting Attorney’s office. 
 
A long standing member of the fair association passed away and due to time constraints we were unable to 
process paperwork in time for the previous agenda meeting.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Lease Agreement attached will be for a memorial service to be held in Building 3 on September 22, 
2012.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
The Deputy County Administrator and Fair Grounds Office Manager recommend approval of the Lease 
Agreement with the Benton Franklin Fair Association. 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Compensation potentially represents a greater than 50% discount of the normal rental rate for the facilities 
being leased. 
$150.00 
 
 
 
 
MOTION 
Move the Lease Agreement with the Benton Franklin County Fair Association be approved. 
 
 

mf
Text Box
c. Lease Agreement w/Benton Franklin Fair Association



Originals:  Fairgrounds;  
cc:  Auditor, R. Ozuna, D. Docken, File  j.donley 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, 
WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BENTON 
COUNTY AND BENTON FRANKLIN FAIR ASSOCIATION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton Franklin Fair Association wishes to enter into an agreement for the 
purposes of renting Building 3 for a memorial service for Tim Meyer on September 22, 2012 in 
the amount of $150.00 plus $250.00 damage/cleaning deposit; and 
 
WHEREAS, compensation potentially represents a greater then 50% discount of the normal 
rental rate for the facilities being leased, and per Resolution 07-870, the agreement must be 
approved by the Board of Benton County Commissioners; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Deputy County Administrator and the Fairgrounds Office 
Manager recommend approving the Benton Franklin Fair Association Lease Agreement; NOW 
THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, 
Washington, hereby approves the attached Lease Agreement between Benton County and the 
Benton Franklin Fair Association; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Chairman of the Board to sign 
the attached Lease Agreement.  
 
Dated this _____25th____ day of _____September___ 2012. 
 
        
      __________________________________________ 

         Chairman of the Board 
 
      __________________________________________ 

                                Member 
            
      __________________________________________ 

                    Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 

Washington 
Attest:  _____________________________     

  Clerk of the Board      
          
 
 
  







mf
Text Box
d. Amended Agreement w/Lourdes Health Network for Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Services









mf
Text Box
e.  Agreement w/Goodwill Industries of the Columbia, Inc. for Developmental DisabilitiesServices







mf
Text Box
f. Agreement w/Arc of Tri-Cities for Developmental Disabilities Services







mf
Text Box
g. Agreement w/Columbia Industries for Developmental Disabilities Services







mf
Text Box
h. Grant Amendment w/WA St Dept of Commerce, Community Services and Housing Division



 
 

Originals: Benton & Franklin County Commissioners 
 Human Services 

               M. Loera          

 

JOINT RESOLUTION 
 
 BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 
 
 FRANKLIN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AND FRANKLIN COUNTY, WASHINGTON; 
 
RE: IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTING GRANT NUMBER: 11-46204-503 

AMENDMENT B, FOR THE HOUSING AND ESSENTIAL NEEDS GRANT 
BETWEEN WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, 
COMMUNITY SERVICES AND HOUSING DIVISION, HOUSING 
ASSISTANCE UNIT AND BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Amendment is to amend Attachment A, Scope of Work 
and Attachment B, Budget; and   
 
WHEREAS, the amended Attachment A, Scope of Work states that the Grantee will submit 
a HEN service plan with targets and identify outreach strategies to both At Risk and 
Homeless Medical Care Service client populations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the amended Attachment B includes Landlord Stability Funds that can be 
used for up to three (3) additional months of rent/utility assistance for clients previously 
assisted by a Housing and Essential Needs (HEN) grantee who is no longer Medical Care 
Service (MCS) eligible; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Housing and Essential Needs Grant funds will still continue to provide 
limited rental assistance, utility assistance and essential needs for Medical Care Service 
recipients as determined by the Department of Social and Health Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Amendment process was initiated when Washington State Department of 
Commerce provided a copy of the amendment for legal review on July 2, 2012 resulting in 
the delay of execution; NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Boards of Benton and Franklin County Commissioners hereby 
accept the proposed Amendment and authorize the administrator of Benton and Franklin 
Counties Department of Human Services to sign the grant Face Sheet; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners and the Chairman of the Board of Franklin County Commissioners be, and 
they hereby are, authorized to sign, on behalf of their respective county, Grant Number: 11-
46204-503 Amendment B, for the Housing and Essential Needs Grant between 
Washington State Department of Commerce, Community Services and Housing Division, 
Housing Assistance Unit and Benton and Franklin Counties Department of Human 



 
 

Originals: Benton & Franklin County Commissioners 
 Human Services 

               M. Loera          

 

Services for a new grant amount of $1,742,139.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Benton and Franklin Counties Department of 
Human Services is authorized to voucher the County Auditor’s office to make such 
payments necessary for the disbursement of the Housing and Essential Needs Grant; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the term of the attached Amendment commences on July 
1, 2012 and ends on June 30, 2013.  
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this..........day of …………….., 2012    Dated this……….day of ………….. 2012 
 
_________________________________    ________________________________ 
Chairman of Board        Chairman of Board 
 
_________________________________            _______________________________ 
Member         Member 
 
__________________________________            ________________________________ 
Member         Member 
Constituting the Board of County        Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, Washington      Commissioners of Franklin County, Washington 
 
Attest:                                                   ___    Attest: _________________________  

   Clerk of the Board       Clerk of the Board 











mf
Text Box
i. Interlocal Agreement w/Cities of Benton City, Kennewick, Prosser, Richland & WRichland for Local Homeless Housing & Assistance Plans & Programs







mf
Text Box
j. Amending Benton County Resolution 2012-025; Amending Payment to Apollo Sheet Metal







mf
Text Box
k. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Mendoza





mf
Text Box
l. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/K Holt





mf
Text Box
m. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Johnson



cc: Originals – OPD, Scott Johnson 
      Copy – Auditor, District Court R. Ozuna 

 RESOLUTION 
BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON  
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE TERMINATION OF THE SUPERIOR COURT PUBLIC DEFENSE 
AGREEMENT WITH ATTORNEY SCOTT JOHNSON 
      
WHEREAS, Benton County is obligated by law to provide indigent defense services in Benton County 
Superior Court; and 
 
WHEREAS, Benton County presently contracts with attorney Scott Johnson (Resolution 10-766 as amended 
by Resolution 2012-201), among others, to provide such indigent defense services in Benton County Superior 
Court; and 
 
WHEREAS, the professional services agreement with attorney Johnson provides, in Section 9(c), that either 
party may elect to terminate the agreement with 90 days advance notice in writing; and  
 
WHEREAS, attorney Johnson has provided such notice in writing on September 6, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to said Section 9(c) of the agreement with attorney Johnson the effective date of the 
termination of his professional services agreement should be December 5, 2012; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the professional services agreement for Superior Court 
public defense services with attorney Scott Johnson, executed pursuant to Resolution 10-766, as amended by 
Resolution 2012-201, be terminated as requested by attorney Johnson, effective December 5, 2012. 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .   
 
        
Chairman of the Board       
 
        
Chairman Pro-Tem        

 
        
Member       
Constituting the Board of County     
Commissioners, Benton County     
Washington       
 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .       
Clerk of the Board 



mf
Text Box
n. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/L Zeigler





mf
Text Box
o. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/G Metro





mf
Text Box
p. Termination of Superior Court Public Defense Agreement w/D Arnold





mf
Text Box
q. Professional Services Agreement w/C Bennett



cc: Originals – OPD, Christine Bennett, Franklin County, Juvenile  Eric Hsu - OPD 
      Copy – Auditor, Superior Court, R. Ozuna 

 RESOLUTION 
BENTON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

FRANKLIN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
BEFORE THE BOARDS OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON; and 
FRANKLIN COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 
 
IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
ATTORNEY CHRISTINE BENNETT TO PROVIDE PUBLIC DEFENSE SERVICES IN THE 
JUVENILE DIVISION OF THE BENTON & FRANKLIN COUNTIES SUPERIOR COURT 
 
WHERAS, per Benton County resolution 2012-059, “…for all contracts for non-public works services the 
county need not advertise or follow a formal competitive bidding procedure, but may instead evaluate and 
utilize the procedures it deems best under the individual circumstances in order to obtain services of the 
highest quality at the lowest cost”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Benton & Franklin Counties are obligated by law to provide indigent defense services to 
juveniles charged with criminal offenses in the Juvenile Division of the Benton & Franklin Counties Superior 
Court; and 
 
WHEREAS, Benton & Franklin Counties previously contracted with attorney Keith Hilde to provide public 
defense services in the Juvenile Division of the Benton & Franklin Counties Superior Court; and 
 
WHEREAS, attorney Keith Hilde has elected to terminate his contract effective October 15, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, it was therefore necessary to contract with another attorney to take the place of attorney Hilde; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, after a Request for Qualifications process, it was determined that attorney Christine Bennett was 
most qualified to be awarded a contract to replace attorney Hilde and that it appears to be in the best interests 
of both Benton & Franklin Counties to contract with her; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the proposed professional services agreement, designated 
BFJC1214CB001 with attorney Christine Bennett, for public defense services in the Juvenile Division of the 
Benton & Franklin Counties Superior Court be executed as presented. The presented agreement commences 
September 15, 2012 and expires on December 31, 2014.  Be it further resolved that the Chairman of each 
respective Board be authorized to sign the professional services agreement on behalf of the entire Board. 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .   
 
              
Chairman of the Board     Chairman of the Board  
 
              
Chairman Pro-Tem     Chairman Pro-Tem    

 
              
Member      Member  
Constituting the Board of County   Constituting the Board of County  
Commissioners, Benton County   Commissioners, Franklin County   
Washington      Washington 
  
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Clerk of the Board     Clerk of the Board 





mf
Text Box
r. Contract w/Ikon Marketing Group for Internet Website for Horn Rapids Park









mf
Text Box
s. Contract w/Ikon Marketing Group for Maintenance of Internet Website for Horn Rapids Park









mf
Text Box
t. Rescinding Resolution 08-799 Regarding Hiring Policy for Retired Pers 1 Employees





 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Meeting Date: 9/25/12 
Subject:  Employee of the Month  
Prepared by: L. Wingfield   
        

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract             
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance              
Pass Motion              
Other     X         

 
 
Consent Agenda      X     
Public Hearing              
1st Discussion             
2nd Discussion              
Other              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Approval of Employee of the Month for October 2012. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Same as above.   
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Request signatures approving Employee of the Month for October 2012. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
 
 

mf
Text Box
u. Employee of the Month Appointment



mf
Text Box
v. Contract w/Penser North America, Inc. for Third Party Administrative Services







mf
Text Box
w. Short Plat for Property at Prosser Shop





mf
Text Box
x. Funding Authorization to Overlay Asphalt at Hinzerling Road



mf
Text Box
y. Funding Authorization for Extension of Locust Grove Road Driveway Culvert



mf
Text Box
z. Funding Authorization to Pre-Level Harrington Road



AGENDA ITEM     

MTG. DATE:  Sept. 25, 2012 
SUBJECT:  Final Plat of 
Riverdown Estates– SUB 06-04 
MEMO DATE: Sept. 18, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael 
Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 

NEEDED 

Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution      X 
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion       X 
Other    

Consent Agenda  
Public Meeting X 
1st Discussion  
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On November 20, 2006 the Benton County Board of County Commissioners approved the 

preliminary plat of Riverdown Estates, to create 18 residential lots from a 49.67-acre 

parcel.  The preliminary plat was approved subject to 15 conditions.  Those conditions have 
been completed for the Final Plat of Riverdown Estates and the final plat is being submitted 
to the Board for their approval and signature. 
 
SUMMARY 
All the conditions of approval have been satisfied and all signatures have been obtained.  
The Final Plat of Riverdown Estates is ready for signature by the Chairman of the Board of 
County Commissioners. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of the Benton County Planning Department that the Final Plat of 
Riverdown Estates – SUB 06-04 be approved and the Board of County Commissioners 
approve the attached resolution authorizing the chairman to sign the final plat 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
Maintenance of new county roads. 
 

MOTION  
The Board of County Commissioners should make a motion to approve the Final Plat of 
Riverdown Estates, SUB 06-04 and the Chairman so indicate by signing the final plat. 

djh2
Typewritten Text

djh2
Typewritten Text

djh2
Typewritten Text

mf
Text Box
Final Plat of Riverdown Estates ~ SUB 06-04 – M Shuttleworth



RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING: FINAL PLAT OF RIVERDOWN 
ESTATES – SUB 06-04.  APPLICANT: DENNIS & RACHELLE PLEASANT. TAX PARCEL 
NUMBERS 1-3295-100-0014-001 & 1-3295-100-0013-000 
 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2006, the Benton County Board of County Commissioners 
approved the preliminary plat for Riverdown Estates; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public meeting on 
Tuesday, September 25, 2012, in the Commissioners Meeting Room, Third Floor of the 
Courthouse, Prosser, Washington to consider the final plat of the Riverdown Estates; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant for final plat approval has completed all the required conditions 
of approval for the proposed final plat of Riverdown Estates and has obtained all 
required signatures; and,  
 
WHEREAS. the Board of County Commissioners is satisfied that it appears to be in the 
best interest of the public will be served by the approval of the final plat of Riverdown 
Estates – SUB 06-04; NOW THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners hereby approves the Final 
Plat of Riverdown Estates – SUB 06-04 and the Chairman so indicate by signing the 
Final Plat of Riverdown Estates.  
 
Dated this 25TH day of September 2012. 
 
 
 ____________________________  
 Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 ____________________________ 
 Member 
 
 
 ____________________________ 
 Member 
 
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board MES/djh 






	Agenda Minutes 091812
	Approval of Minutes
	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Central Services a
	CA - Facilities b
	CA - Fairgrounds c
	CA - Human Services d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Human Services f
	CA - Human Services g
	CA - Human Services h
	CA - Human Services i
	CA - Juvenile j
	CA - OPD  k
	CA - OPD l
	CA - OPD m
	CA - OPD n
	CA - OPD o
	CA - OPD p
	CA - OPD q
	CA - Parks r
	CA - Parks s
	CA - Personnel t
	CA - Personnel u
	SUMMARY
	FISCAL IMPACT

	Oct Certificate.pdf
	October 2012
	Commissioner Leo Bowman
	Tim French
	Benton county employee of the month
	Commissioner Jim Beaver
	Commissioner Shon Small


	CA - Personnel v
	CA - Public Works w
	CA - Public Works x
	CA - Public Works y
	CA - Public Works z
	Timed SUB 06-04
	Web Packet 092512



